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February 13, 2020 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 7901 Las Lomitas NE 
 Revised Grading Plan Stamp Date: 2/10/20 
 Drainage File: D16D002I 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the submittal received on 2/12/20, the revised grading plan cannot be approved until 
the following are corrected: 
 
Prior to Building Permit: 

 
1. Extend the storm drain to outfall at the bottom of the pond. Alternatively, you could provide 

a concrete swale to convey the drainage from the pipe outlet to the bottom of the pond (will 
require channel capacity calculations). For either option the rip-rap pad will be needed at the 
pond bottom. 
 

2. Provide a section through the proposed retaining wall; ensure it is wholly contained on the 
private property. How will the existing fence be affected by this wall? Will it need to be 
rebuilt on top of, or adjacent to, the retaining wall? 
 

3. As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any 
work within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment 
Control (ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted 
to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis Cherne, PE, ccherne@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 
days prior to any earth disturbance. 

 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

 
4. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 

Non-Subdivision is required. 
 

5. City acceptance and close-out of the public Work Order will be required, unless a financial 
guarantee has been posted. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 

  
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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